Woade Lockett (Athletic Director)

From: Jon Cohrs {Faculty)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Wade Lockett (Athletic Director)
Subject: Re: E. H-V.

Wade:

Evan showed up before I could open your messagg, but our conversation was productive. There is nothing
currently in the grading pipeline and then next assgssment will not come until after Spring Break. Based on the

progress that I have seen lately, I consider Evan to

have a “Provisional Proficient,” that is, a C for right now,

that overrides the grade book. } is important that He be recognized and rewarded in both the short and long

term.

Jon Cohrs

On Mar 16, 2016, at 12:25 PM, Wade Lockett (Atl

Hi Paul and Jon,

I am looking at the possibility of writing a hardship for
your classes. | am just confirming that Synergy is up to
his grades up. | think this would be good for him but h
appeal. | have asked him 1o speak with both of you as
Thank you for your assistance in this matter

GO PIONEERS!

Wade Lockett

Asst Principal/Athletic Direcior
Sandy High School

Wade. fockett@ortrail k2. or. s
(503)668-8011 x7114
<image003.jpg>

hletic Director) <Wade.Lockett@ortrail.k12.or.us> wrote:

Evan Hill-Verhines for golf. | have noticed that he is not passing
date and if there is anything he can do to work with you to bring
e needs to be passing all of his classes in order for me to make this
5001 as possible as well.




